
  
 

 

 
 

 
 

Cambridgeshire & Peterborough Combined Authority 
Pathfinder House 

St Marys Street, Huntingdon 
PE29 3TN 

17th March 2025 
 

 
 

 
 
 
Dear  
 
Re: Freedom of Information request ref CA399 

Thank you for your request for information which was received on 14th March 2025. 

Request 

1. Is your combined authority running a Housing First programme? If so, how many? 

If yes, please complete the following: 

2. Is your Housing First scheme run by the combined authority or by an external 
partner? 

3. How many individuals can your Housing First programme(s) support at any given 
time?  

4. How many individuals are either:  

a. Currently on a waiting list for Housing First support? 
b. Assessed as being in the Target Priority Group? If you cannot provide the answer 

to 4b please still provide the answer to 4a.  

5. What is the current length of the funding period for your Housing First provision?  
6. How is your Housing First programme funded? For example, pots like the Rough 

Sleepers Initiative or the Homeless Prevention Grant), funding via adult social care 
(e.g. adult social care or public health) and/or charitable grants or partnership.  

7. What is the primary source of housing for your Housing First programme? For 
example, council housing, housing association, or private rented sector.  

If any part of this request is exempt from disclosure, please provide a detailed explanation of 
the exemption(s) applied and any non-exempt portions that can be released. 

If any of the information requested is already available in another format (e.g., a public 
register or online database), I would be grateful if you could direct me to where I can access 
it. 

Should the request exceed the cost limits or require clarification, please let me know how I 
may refine my request accordingly. If all requests exceed the cost limits, please proceed with 
the numbered items in order of appearance until the cost limit is reached. 



  
 

 

 
 

If you cannot provide me with all of the requested information, please send me what you 
can.  

Response 

We do not hold this information. 

I hope this information is helpful but if you are unhappy with the service you have received in 
relation to your request and wish to make a complaint or request a review, you should write 
to us via our contact us email address:  democratic.services@cambridgeshirepeterborough-
ca.gov.uk  or write a letter to Complaints, Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined 
Authority, 2nd Floor, Pathfinder House, St Mary’s Street, Huntingdon, Cambs PE29 3TN 
within 40 days of the date of this letter.  

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply 
directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can 
be contacted via their complaints portal FOI and EIR complaints | ICO or writing to the 
Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, 
SK9 5AF 

Generally, the ICO will not undertake a review or make a decision on a request until the 
internal review process has been completed.  

Yours sincerely  

Sophie Purvis 
Data Protection and Information Governance Assistant 
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